Sundack, Peter

= ——
From: Sundack, Peter
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:47 PM
To: Jonathan Salonis
Cc: Daniel Rodrick
Subject: Full Time Police Officer Hiring
Attachments: 2025 - 2027 Working List.pdf

Mr. Salonis,

| am writing to follow up on our phone conversation from February 20, 2025, and to confirm your
instruction regarding Police Officer candidates Theodore Golubowski and Nicholas Sura (Candidates #1
and #3 from the attached hiring list). As per your direction, these candidates will not be hired and will not
be sent to the Ocean County Police Academy for the Basic Course for Police Officer training.

To recap, both candidates were approved for hire by you and Mayor Rodrick via the DMS Workflow PRAC
form on January 2, 2025. Following this approval, the candidates underwent the standard medical exam,
psychological evaluation, stress test, and drug screening/toxicology. They both passed these
assessments and remained in good standing for hire. Additionally, their Police Academy uniforms were
ordered, and each candidate received a Conditional Offer of Employment with plans for them to be hired
prior to the Police Academy’s start date of March 14, 2025.

Unless | receive further instruction, | will proceed with rescinding the Conditional Offer of Employment
extended to both candidates. Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification.

Sincerely,

Peter S. Sundack
Chief of Police

Toms River
Police Department

Peter S. Sundack

Chief of Police
# 294
255 Oak Avenue (732) 349-0150 ext. 1294
P.O. Box 876 fax: (732) 349-0009

Toms River, NJ 08754




2025 - 2027 Working List

Application Date  [Last Name: [First Name:| Cell Phone: |  SSN DI;"M?'
8/21/2024 10:41 AM |Golubowski |Theodore
7/24/2024 8:25 PM _[sura Nicholas
5/16/2024 12:19 PM [Little Mark
7/21/20245:48 PM__|Jacoby Casey
7i20/20240:354M  |\ood |Metthew
| /4/20268:02PM
ST RSN
6/23/20248:42 PM _|Lord Frank
8/15/20244:58 PM_|Cosenza  [Zachary
8/1/20245:43PM  |Cathey |Matthew
7/2/20242:38PM _ |Pedone [vincent
8/26/20248:27 PM  |McKiernan  |Daniel
5/1/2024 7:46 PM Krentz Jr. Nicholas
8/29/2024 9:22 PM__ [Miller Nicholas
7128/202410:14AM  [Celebre |santino
8/29/2024 6:06 PM LaMontagne  [Michael
8/30/2024 3:24PM Poliviou lack
6/28/2024 6:18PM Jarosz Jr Jscon
6/27/2024 1:16PM Boland c
/14,2024 1:08PM Davis john
&21/20245:07 PM CORBET EL
|&152028 213AM Maiello Michaet
|e13202410:221AM  Ouran iavier
|8312024824PM  [schatmeyer  [Brian
|87r202411:32AM  [Ramiakhan  [Matthew
|8R202410:59aM  [Mann Nicholas
2/14/2025

Cestified / Wil Be Certified
Did not Pass - Romoved from Process

Email Address:

Written Test| Interview
PTC Department Age Points Paints Total Score |Final Rank| Notes
No [ 1 OCPA March Class # 122
No 3 OCPA March Class # 122
SLEO I/SLEOI Seaside Park 4 2/14 Graduation
SLEO I/SLEOI|  Seaside Park [l = 6 4/24 Graduation
BEPS Hemilton PEATLY | # WG I2A3
Ne Il | ) WIRHBREI Y9849
BEPS | 9 WITHDREW-12/9
SLEO I/SLEOII Mantoloking | . 10 2/ 14 Graduation
No 11
No : 12
SLEO I/SLEOH|  Seaside Park ] 13 2/14 Graduation
No 14
SLEO | Seaside Heights | 1S
No 17
No NIA
BCPO was LEH WA
No WA
No NiA
No WA
No NIA
SLEO1 N/A
No MA
Ho NA
No NA
No NA
No = N/A




